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TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 7 %,

%
FROM: Patricia L. Brady, Regulatory Analyst IV, Division of Economic ?@ﬁtion* p rO

Lisa C. Bennett, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

RE: Docket No. 110019-WS, Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.'s application for original
certificate for an existing wastewater system, request for initial rates and charges
for Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P.'s wastewater system, amendment of wastewater
Certificate No. 120-S, in Lake County, to include Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P.s
wastewater service area; and application for approval of transfer of Harbor Hills
Utilities, L.P.'s water system to Aqua Ultilities Florida, Inc., amendment of Aqua
Utilities Florida, Inc.s' water Certificate No. 106-W, in Lake County, to include the
Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P.'s water service territory, and cancellation of Harbor Hills
Utilitigf, L.P.'s water Certificate No. 522-W,

On February 20, 2012, Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. gave formal notice that it withdraws
the applications that were filed in the above referenced docket on January 7, 2011. Staff has
determined there are no pending issues that need to be addressed by the Commission regarding
the filing, no request for refund iling fee has been made, and no agency action has been
taken. Thercfore, pursuant to Section 2. (2)(d)(4), Administrative Procedures Manual, this
docket nffay be closed administratively.
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